From: Peter Goldblatt: Code A
Sent: 05 February 2003 18:26

To:; Code A :

Subject: RE: Gosport

Richard

We are about halfway through the other years (which include lots of Dr
Bartons). Should all be done later this week/early next.

Peter

For the latest data on the economy and society
consult National Statistics at http://www.statistics.gov.uk

LR s s e R s T e e s e T e s e S e e e

Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages

are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy

on the use of electronic communications

KRR KRARRARRARAARAARAAAAA kAR hhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhrhhhhhhhhhdhhhik
Legal Disclaimer : Any views expressed by

the sender of this message are not necessarily

those of the Office for National Statistics
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